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(ORDER OF Way 9th, 1914.)

The recitals of fact contained in the grounde of the fomgoin%
motion for new trial are hereby approved as true. _ 1
This 9th day of Vay, 1914.
- ' B, H. Hill,

Judge 8. C. A. C.
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(RESPONSE TO. EXTRAORDINARY ¥OTION FOR NEW TRIAL.)

STATE OF céonGIA, ()
V. R &

Leo M, Fr&nk. 7‘*)
| s

()

()

()

()

()

No. 9410

Superior Court of Fulton County.

Conviction of Murder. July Term of

Fulton Superior Court: Affirmance of

Judgment by Supreme Court; Entry of

Remittur Warch Term, 1914, Fulton
Fulton Superior Court.

Extraordinary Votion for New Trial by

Leo V. Frank.

0000000000000000

The State of Geogia in response to said motionand as

e
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f'r upeoiﬁ%b the seve#al grounds, the State of

Georgl a hereby showsi PP
GROUND 1, _

|
In response to Ground 1, the State says that the same 1s

not in any visw sufficient.

The facts with reference to the hair, as developed on the

original trial, are ap follows;

Re Ps Barrett, sworn for the 8tate, wes the machinist in the
National Pencil. Company's place of business. He swore that on
Monday morning after the murder was committed, viz, April 28,
1913, he found blood 8potes near the ladies!' dressing room, where
Jim Conley afterwards swore he dropped the body when moving it
under Frank's directions, Barrett was asked on examination in
chief, as is shown by reference to p. 526, Vol, 2, of the stenow

- grapher's record filed in the Superior Court of Fulton County. the

_questions following, and #gave thereto the answers set out, viz,
Qe Did.you or not find any haeir anywhere there? A, I found
the hair on a bench lathe, on the handle."
"Qe How far WEE_EE;S hair, what kind of a handle was it on?
A. It was in the shape of an L%, * _ -

Furthe; on, on p. 527, the following questions were put by
the State, and answers given, viz;

"Qs How was the haiﬁ oéughj in there? A. Bwinging down
like this (indicating)g

"Qe Was Mise Magnolia somebody there? A. As near as
I can remember, liise Magnolis was there,"

Oounsul for the dofonae oross-examined sald. Barrattrmand—for-_--..oa
somo reason best known to them, did not ask him whether or not hn ik
~_could 1dantify the hair' found by him as that of Mary Phagan, but,
es is whown on p. 534, Vol, 2, contented themselves with esking
him ‘the questions following, to which they received the agggurs-:
set outs ‘. " — -

o You cql;gg_ggL_Quinn_ho aoe-that#——Ar——i—oallad*him:____“
~Were they Tong strings of hair or were they knotted

________ﬂﬁnﬂ~mﬂ$$0d utrandu? As They 12;0 around my finger. I pulled. ."“
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the handle and they got: around my finger." =<

Quinn was a witness for the defendant on the main trial,

Miss Grace Hioks was sworn by the State, and in Vol, 1, pe
337, of the official stenographer's report is found the following
questions and answers, viz; -

"Qe How did you know that that was kary Phagan? A, I Just
xnowed by her hair being so long.
"Qe Knew her by her hair? A. Yes sir."

On croms examination counsel for the defendant asked said
witness, among others, the following questions, and mceived the
answers following, viz:

"Qe Miss Grace, what sort of hair did little lMary Phagan
have? A. Well, she had a kind of sandy color of hair,. )

"Q. Was it lighter than youra or less light? A. It was
darker than mine,

"Qe Darker than your hair? A. FYbs sir,

8Qs Much darker? A. Well, it was about two shades darker
than mine.

"Q. You would say about two shades; she was still a blond -

_girl, though? A. Yes giv,®» .

So far as the State is able to recall, this is all'ihe evi-
dence introduced by the State in reference to the hair found by
Barrett on the lathe, - =

The defendant introduoeq as his witness Mies Magnolis Kennedy.

Barrett had already ahowghin'hia evidence that Miss Magnolig
Kennedy was preeent, and the State,.ss, &ms shown on TR -y Ay S

the record, undertook to show by him that the hair was tdentified
by Miss Magriolia Kennedy, and such evidence, on obJeotion ‘of
attorneys for the defendant, was exdluded,

N Counsel for Frank, after putting Miss Hagnolia Kanﬁody up,
as will be peen by reference to Vol, 5, pe 2250, did not ask

auid witneas anything about the - hair. On cross ex&mination br

thb Bolioitor General, as shown on p. 2252, the following .ques

were asked and answers’ Biven by sald witneas:

g2 -
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"Qe Did you discover any hair on there anywhere,u}dentify
any hair? A. Mr. Barrett called me and showed me the.hair at
the machine.

"Qe And you identified it, didn't you? A. Yes sir.

"Qs Whose hair was it? Ae. It looked like Mary's hair,

Qs Where was it when you saw 1t? A. It was on the
lathing machine,” -

On pe 2253 of said record, these cross questions were asked,
and these answers givent
e "Qe Now, what was the color of Mary's hair, and what was
the color of this hailr you found there? A. lary's hair wvas a
light brown, kind of a sandy color, - ’

Qe Was this light brown that .you found? A, Yes sir,"

Bo far aes the State is able to find o recall, this evi-
dence constitutes ﬁll of the eidence introduced on the trial of
the—case Wwith reference to the hair found on the lathe on the
office floor of the National Pencil Company. If not,all,
this is the important evidence, and there 1s no evidsnce in the

record contradicting thise.

The State a
'dﬂvafﬂidavit of W, A. Gheesling, the undertaker who had charge
of the remains of Mary Phagan, the murdered girl, and who was a
witness on the trial in behalf of the State. This affidavit, the

Btate submits, in itself completely answers the contention of the

defendant. Bali—oididuvibtro—sra=foibeng]
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The attorneys for the defendant, under the law, propounded
in this ocase certain questions to Drv H, ¥, Harris, sworn by the
State on the trial of this case, said Herris not having been
agked either by the State or the defendant any question with
reference to the hair, Said Harris, .before D. 0. Emith, Com-
missioner duly appointed to take his evidence in answer to ques=
tions propounded by defendant's attorneys, testified sabstantialky.
as follows, vizi "I am state health officer and director of
laboratories of the State Board of Héalth. I made two examinaw-
tions of the body of Mary Phagan., The Solicitor General sent
some—hair-found-on-a machine and asked me to compare this hair
with hair taken from the corpse of Mary Phagen. I examined these:
specimens under a microscope. I did not make an exhaustive exam-;
ination, though the examination was sufficient to show that the
hair given me Was almos£ certainly that of a female, and was cer=
tainly from the head of a Gaueassign, The specimen of hair
given me by the Boliecitor General's assistant, and that obtained
from the head of Mary Phagan resembled each other so much that
it was impossible for me to say definitely that i1t was not Mary

~ Phagan's hair. I have recently examined hai; taken from the head
of several persons, and have found that individual hairs from the
samd individual differ as much in shape as the haif glven me by
Mr. Dorsey." _

The State will bhow. in opposition to this ground of the
motion, the entire evidence obtained by the State from Dr. H. F.
Harris, and the State contends that in no view ofthe facts de-
veloped under the law does this constitute any grownd for a new
trial heing granted,.

The contention of the-stata was, under the evidence adduuéﬁ
as shown by the brief of evidence, that tlis was the hair of Mary
Phagan. The Btate now insists that the evilence adduced warrantqd
the oontention-tﬁat it wap the halr of the deoaaaad.'and the State

- 4id not ask thé question of Dr. H. F. Harris because the State
—was fully epprised as to the fact that said Harrie' evidence

‘oould not have any probative effeot,

T
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The said Harris was sworn, as the record shows, long after
ocounsel for the defense had cross examined Miss Grace Hiocks, a®
shown by the record, and the State submite that the feoord'ituelt ==
shows that ocounsel for the defense are shown hy thie record to
have been lacking in diligence in reference to the subject mat-

ter involved in Ground 1,

BROUND 2,
_.El'_lg_Btata uontan'dé that the record of questionsand answers ‘
given under Ground 1 and the other evidence contained in the

brief of evidence approved by the court when the motion for-a

. _nhew trial was -hadrj shows that the evidancé of Miss Jimmie May-

field, as referred to in Ground*2, is merely cumulative., In no

_ _event | él:.ﬁﬁltja_nu-trial_'%mantad—baoaua'é of “%hi s evidence.

" Undex the rq‘qprd, even if at all material, it is not of suf-’
.rioient materiality to produce a different result upon another
trial of this case, if 1% should be 3ranted.‘ '
Frequently during' the trial of the case, Mr. Reuben B. o B
——— Avnold etated that the defense were putting on the stand and
____Jaking_nlr_tain_quuti ons _of &l the l&d%ea—amp}cyed&n—tho—-

Ha.tiona.l Penuil Gompany'a pl%;u of businesas.

o $ g

o
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For one illustration of such & statement on the part of

Paplasf
Frank's attorney aforesaid, see—me—Jfilinet—ho—stenonramiarry—

For-annther-illuatration, see p. 2984 of the report, where

the witness,fdr the defendant, Miss Corinthia Hell, was asked:
"Now, I will ask you a question that I am asking every lady who
—————works—on the fourth Tloor. Did you ever me@t Mr,Frank at the

factory, or at any time or place, for any immoral purpose. "

For another illustration, see Pe 2986, where the witness,
Miss Ida Hayes, was asked by YMr. Re&mser, "Now I am going to ask
you a question that I am asking every lady on the fourth floor.
Did you ever at any time or prlace meet Mr. Frank for any immoral

purpose whatever, down in that office or anywhere else?

LN

The State submits, in view of the fact that Barrett was the
State's witness and Grace Hicks was the State's witness, and both
had testified earlier in the ocase and before the defendant intro-
:ducad his evidence with reference to hair, and inasmuch as it
is Baown in Ground 2 of the extraord inary motion for a new trial .
that the witness Miss Jimmie Mayfield was an employee of the
National Penocil Company at that time, that the defendant, aud his
counsel, show an absolute lack of diligence in not making inquiry
of Miss Jimmie Mayfield and all ?Eher empkgyees in that factory
with reference to this hair, and t_he:S__ta;te_inaig_t_s that-had this — =

" been a very material quaatidﬁ_invo;yed' that said counsel would
‘have made diligent inquiry. Counsel for defendant, Frank, ward‘
put upon notice, when they sought to show by Barrett that the
heir vas identified by a witness, vi;..' Miss lMagnolia Ilennedy,
introduced by the defendant JFrank,asto what the State expected
to shows The diliggnoe of oounsel for the defendant ih reference

—————to this-hair-iswell 1llustrated—by the faot that, notwithetande

ing this evidence of Barrett, vho testified in behalf ofthe .
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Btate, that Magnolia Kennedy, the defendant's witness, saw the
hair, they failed to ask any qugstion,with reference to th&
identity ofthls hair, and the State could with much more show
of plausibility contend that because ocounsel for Frank did not
ask thoir_witneaa this gueation when they knew, or ought to have
known by diligent inquiry, that she could probably identify the
hair as being that of Mary Phagen, that said attorneys for Frank
were suppressing material evidence, than can said attorneys,:ap
they have done in the first ground of this motion, assert that
the State was suppressing material evidence, when the State failed
to ask Dre He ¥ Harrie about said hair, or when the said He Fe
 Harrie refused to volunteer a statement to tﬁe effect that he
could not tell wnether it was her hair or note
The State contends that the Binding of the hair was not
relatively very material, there being other and more important
facts showing that the murdered girl met her death on the office
— floor, occupied by Leo Ms Frank, viz, the evidence of the blood
spotse foundﬂat the ladies' dressing room, within querq; feet

of where the hair was discovered by Barrett.
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_ : BROUND 3¢ :
In answering Ground 3, the State M an
affidavit exeouted bvy lirs, Cora Falta, which in itself amply
disproves the contention of the defendant. The statements with
reference to diligence in respect to this subject matter, as
set forth in response to grounds 1 and 2 in this answer, are

also likewiee applicable to Ground 3, k.
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GROUND 4,
With reference to this Ground, the same objeotion is urged
against the grarting of a new trial, as heretofore referred to.
We submit that 1if a verdict rendar&d after a trial lasting
approximu;ely thirty days, where evidence was introduced covera
{pg,:és shown by the stenographer's report, seven large volumes,
and-3,64? pages of legal cap paper, a voluminous record, can be
upset, - where the same hes been rendered by a unanimous verdict

of the jury, as shown by the affidavits from all of the jurors

as at@ached to the motion for a new trial made by defendant, Leo

M. Frank, end to which sald affidavits reference is prayed, wnere
salu verdict was approved by the judge who tried said case, and
thereafter affirmed by the Bupreme Court of Georgia, one of the
grounds of the motion for new trial being as to the sufficiency
of the evidence,- then verdicts of juries and judgments of courts
are not/gﬁgding and conclusive adjudications which they have here=
tofore been supposed to be, and the trial ie little more than
a farce,

— Thie witness 1s at present in the employ of the National

Pencil Company,

The volume of the record ifshown by the affidavit of Bass

Rosser, eM&M&Mﬁw”\
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6, Replying to paragraph 6 of the ext raordinary motion,

the Ste te, for answer, gubmits the following as being a complete
answer .and reason why no extraordinary motion under the law_should

be grented on this ground, The State herewith sets out an effidavit




v

Also the State submits as & oomplete answer, the affidavit of

'f'ﬁngud Morrison, and

Also affidavit-of R. L. Craven.

Also the State submits affidavit of E. H. Pickett.

Also the State submits the affidavit of W. W. Boyd taken on.

April 232nd, 1914.




The State submits that Albert McKnight hes tok the

absolute truth, al"zrl_ that no new tria];_ could possibly, under tne
rules of law as ;l;id dovn by the Gou‘rta, be granted gmier the
showing made in ground 5 of this motion/ The State submits that
Albert Mc¥night could not trutafully chenge the evidence given
on the tial, and wou'd not do'ao. and that he never would have
made the false affidavit referred to in ground 5 except for the
improper influences shown to have been exerted on him by agents

and representatives of the defendant Leo 1%, Fronk,

« (
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6. Referring to ground ‘6 with referehcq to the newly
discovered evidence of lfrs, J. B, Simmons, the State ghows that
,this constitutes no satisfactoyy ground for a new trial, because
first, this evidence comld nof ‘heve been produced and would not
heve Wwwem produced a different result in view of the overwhelm-

-—~——"_—'i'ﬁi;_anﬁ_p_:'-'epﬁrﬁerénce of the evidence that this gi2l was dead

not later than one-thirty o'clock, snd could not have screamed
at the time and place referred to by lrs, Simmons, Second, the
said ¥rs, Simmons is shown by the following affidavits to be one
of the most disreputable and worthless characters that ever dis-
graced any community, The worthlessness, the lack of chamacter

on the pert of the said Mrs, J, B, Simmons, is shown by the fol-

lowing affidavits, CAPARMADesiibsimand-ugenitingoesrim —

(James J. Green,)
(R, S. Ozburn,)
(Jirs, Willie Y, Blecker,)
(c. H, Bmannon,)
(George H. Phillips,)
— 0 .;Lﬁkew;")'_"
(Isaac Wheeler, )
(T, P, MoGill,)
(James T, Mo ser, )
. (Jim Daly, )
(8. G. Patton,)
_ .2 F (B, w. Crump,)
—{(Thos, Christian,)

(T. B. Street,)

4

- S = - -.’ -
— “(irs, 7, B, Simmons,) v
~f “
: A, B Willisws) (Mrs., Simmons' son-in-law),

.




The evidence as to the general character of this
‘ ' e

witness, mm is sufficient snswer to the

charge that the State did not introduce her, even if there

hed not been, as there are other reasons set out,
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The State submits, with reference to Ground 7, thet the seme is

wholly insufficlent; the evidence set out es having been given by Mrs,
R N Heew LERuorF

Ethel Harris Miller end dap Zefsmb beins merely cumuletive evidence;

the question of alibi heving been meinly relied upon by the defendent,

murder.

The Stete is informed end helieves thet these witnesses ere non-
residents of the City "of Atlente, end nothing is known es to tueir
cherecter, reputetion, stending, essocietions or connections,

The Btete is informed and helieves thet tiLe defendant, Leo I,

Frenk, hes stated that he saw Mrs, Ethel Harris Miller on the day in

question, and cen even rememver the crerscter end kind of dress in

whilch she was sttired; snd if this be true, it is en edditional resson
why the ground urge_d‘ shoul? not he the besis for prenting tune motion

Tfor & new trisl, £
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The Stete, answering Ground8, submits that, under the law, the
. fect that Tewey Hewill hes chenged, if such be the fect, her evidence -
as given on the trisl of Leo . Frenk, would not be s ground for
grantine tkis extreordinsery motion, In eddition to th‘e eviience riven
by Lewey Héwell, showing thet Leo M, Frank nersonelly knew Hery Phecan,
the decessed, the Stete introcduces the evidence of J. M. Gent"t, Book-

keeper, who swore that Leo £, Frank remsrved to him that i.e seemed to

Y 1 2 o 5 12 o
know fary pretty well, The Stete also irntroduced Ruth Robertson, a

-

—Witness-—who swore Liet Trenk personslly new iie deceased; elso the

testimony given by & witness named W, E, Turner, And the Stete there-

fore submits tiret, if Devey Hewell should testify otherwise on thne

trial of this case, it could in no wise produce # different result,
‘\_/, Turner swore to having seen tas defendant insistine on speaking with

llery Phegen ot a Line when there were no otrer employees in ti:e room,

and intruding his ettentions upon tihe deceesed.

In enswer to the eilegetions in Cround 8, the Stete mekea refer-
ence further to the affidevit of Miss Cerrie Bmith, likewise fully set

out in Ground 9, TIPSl Gl e AT B
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Also, the affidevit given by Mrs. Megcie Wash, nee Griffin,
These affidevits esteblish the falsity of the claims as conteined
. in-@Ground 8, end show in & measure the tactics pursued by this def'end-

“ent in his effort to overturn the verdict of rulltiy.

ATy B e

TR

7
b
¢




Answering Ground 9 of the so-called extradrdinary motion of the
defendent, Leo M, Frank, the State submits, as & full snc complete
refutetion to the seid ground, even if it were otherwise sulficient

in lew to warrent the-settinc mgide of the verdict of guilty, es ren-

dered, the affidevit of Miss Ruth Robertson; e coRY_0f WhlckSOtBwRgli-
a&uwmmm. This sald affidevlt is supported by the

#. T. Robertson,
dffidevit of her father,\ﬂ-ﬂ-@ﬂ—%
; =

g e
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Also with reference to Ground 9, the Stete respectfully refers

the Court to the affidevit of Mrs. Carrie Smith, and the effidevit

; - rL££L£k. :

of Mrs, Nash, nee Griffin, {WAMAARSA~Ar~thie-ensver under Cround
B.

With reference to this Ground 9, ss is insisted by the Stete with
reference to all of tne yrounds conteined in this motion, it is submit-
ted thet the same does not vresent extraordinary situations such es are
contempleted by the law, and could not vossibly, in any view of the

case, be reasonebly expected to produce a different result to that

which hes been obtained, nemely, tne verdict of puilty,

.
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To Ground 10, es & full end corplete enswer, in view of the lew
€ontainine: with reference to such rmetters, tne Stete submits thet the

affidavit of Mrg, Memie Edmunds, nee Miss Memie Kitchings, is e full

and complete enswer to the erllerations of Cround 10, ‘S'Md-e-f-f-bda.p:,i,t;“




. -As fo Gfound 11, The .stete ineists thet the some does not con-
stitute sn extreordinary situstion sueh es is contemglated snell exist
before the Court shell set sside & solemn verdict rencered unanimously
by e jury of twelve, where tne verdict is eroproved by tle triel judre

end effirmed by the Supreme Court., Under the lew, even if the witnees

referred to, nemely, Miss Yerie Kurat, hed repudiated her evidence,

the Court could not grent the movant this motion, Tihie affidevit. of

Miss Merie Harat is—el=zo supported by tne sffidevits of Uis= Nellie

Pettés end Miss Lillie Pettus. A4s & metter of feet, however, tie de-

fendent Les wiolly end tolelly misreoresented tl.e facts, es is shown by-

three effidevits voluntarily si_ned by Uiss darie Karst. Seid affi-

devits of Miss Karst and tune effidevits of Misses Wellie snd Lillie

Petti;s, 8 ) g4
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As to Ground 1;?,’: The State submite thet, et best, this evidence,
if true, is merely cumulestive, The plee of slibi constituted, es will
be seen by reference to tie brief of evidence -f—iled in t}:is cese, .
ebhout the only defense set up by Frank, tne defendent, en< nurmerous
witnesses were introduced along thet line., Among o:c'uer alibl wit-
nesses téstifyin;— to elmost the same state of fects to which in this
ground 1t is saicli ?ard.ee and Green will testify, wes Miss relen Xern,

Eeven the testimony, rowerer, o Miss Kern, end tas evicence .ere re-

ferred to, walcn could be on enoti.er triel =hown tnrour: Perdee end

Green, was not in conformity witn the stgtemants —ede by Leo 2, Frank,
the defendent nimself, es will be hereinafter shown, In the brief of
evidence on the original triel, Fraax ia shown to have stated, as will
be seen by reference to tne Stete's "Exxibit BY- that he wes still et

ize NVationel Pencil Compeny's plece of business os laele es 1:lv puom.,

when he went to dinner, Trenk wes suown 1o be wonderfully eccurete

«with firures, end says, es will ne noled by reference to his stetement,
. 2,
in which he seys th.et Mery Phepen ceme into the factory between 12:05

end 12:10, meybe lZ:O‘?{’sa_.j.:_? statenent beins conteined in the Statets:t
"Exhibit B,"; and when he says that he locked tne door of the rencil

fectory at 1:10, This was a matter of vitel importance to Frank, and

if what he then said was true, then he coWld not heve been at the cor-
ner of Whitehall end Alabame Streetsg, either at tne time Miss Kern

gwore he was, or at 1:03 and 1:04, when Pardee and Green ere elleged to

—=——— say ne was, On the trial of the case, tire State endeavored to.intro~

~duce the evidence given by the defendant, Frenk, himself before the
Coronor's jury, when ‘%nqui.ry..was being made by that Court into the

question as to how Mary Phagan ceme to her death, Astute and learned

| counsel-forthe deTendsnt, Frenk, then and there objected to the intro-
duction of seid statement, and the Court, the same being an ordihary

proceeding at _1aw.',. then and..the;re rejected the same, The State now,

g 'r-. " /J_Za'_"_




visit:www.LeoFrank.org

i
i
&
A
X
b T

on this -axtraordinary motion, seys however, thet it is nolning but
richt end propver thet tize Court should we informed es to whsat Trank
himgelf seid in the evicdence on tre hearing before tre Coroner, es to
L)

wnere he woes et the time Perdee and Green now sey they sew nim et the

of tiie slenocre-

[

corner of Alesha=s end Whitehall Streets, On pere o
pher'g minutes of the Coroner's inquest, es reported hy Harvey L.
Barry, Officiel Lieporter of Fulton Superior Courf at thet time, end es
filed, &s fequir‘ed by lew, in the Clerk's Office of tue Sugerior Court
of Fulton County, the following cuestions were pul by Coroner P‘r-ul

Doneloo, who was examining seld Led M, Freak at tiet incuest, end the

following enswers were given, wviz: "¢..hat time do you say it was when
you left tie Wullding? A,1t micat Leve been & trifle r7ter 1, two or
three minutes, four minuteg; it was a trifle e¥ter 1," On pare L9,
occur tire followin: questions enAd enswers: "G.ihen you went out of
the office, 5 minutes-sfter 1 o'clock, tell ;s where you went, just
what direction you took, etec.? A.I went up from tne factory to Ala-
veme Street, went up Forsyth to Alebesma, down Alebema to Broad snd

Algbeme, end I think I caught a cer there. .Q.Do you remember the car

you cauzht?  A,I think it wes a Weshincton Street car, ALt eane
first? A.I don't remember which ceme first."

In connection with this elibi evidence, and in comnection with
the evidence es given Wy Leo M, Frank before the Coroner's incuest,

and on the trial of the cese, tlLe State insists that this evidence

—inquest thet.ne causut the car at the corner of Broed end Alabama

- Streets, ls very material, in view of ti'é¢ evidence now given, or said

to he ohtaineble from Pardee end Green, thet they saw him et the corner

of Whitehall and Alghama, It _wil]____ﬂao be ohggged_@gj_,:rﬂ_;ggtzg@k? -

efter having sworn as ehove indicated on. the heering hefore the Coro-

ner's Jury, fs to where he boarded the car, and what car he }16arded,

'/43 o=
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changed these statements ‘on the trial, -and said, ae will be eeen
by reference to page 3301 of the etenographer's report: "I opnt;
inued on up Forsyth street to Alabama and. down Alabama to White-
hall, where I waited a few minutes for a car, and after a few
minutes a Georgia Avenue car came along, "etc. There was good
reason for the change; first, Whitehall street was a more popular
thoroughfare; tl-e corner of Whitehall and Alabama Ste., is one of

the most congested streets in the City; more people by far oatc h

i

cars there than do at the corner of Broad and Alabama, where

Frank said when he was sworn before the Coroner's jury he

A

caught the car; and he also swore th%t he caught a different
car, namely, the Washington Street car, instead of, as he stated
on the trial of the case, the-Georgia Ave. car.

The State insists that it would be a futile consumption Qf
time to split hairs about a proposition of this kind, when the

said Leo V. Frank is convicted by the records out of his own

e S o o e A o

mouth of having deliberately faleified, either when he was sworn
—-— heo—was and under oath before the Coroner, or when he was under
' oath on trial for his life before a jury.

The State submite that % e late hour at which this cumulative
evidence is produced ies of iteelf sufficient reason, as is
recognized by all courts, for refusing to set aside this verdict

But the State fortunately for the truth and in the interest of
justice has a voluntary repudiation of defendants claims on
the part of said Pardee in the shape of a duly executed
affidavit whioh will be shown and the state alleges that saild
witness approached L. Z. Rosser 8r., Atty. for Frank and asked
said Rosser to let him withdraw the affidavit here introduced

by the-defense and before the wame was read %0 the Court om— — —

this hearing.
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As to Ground 13. The gtatey in snewer to this ground, submits

the evidence taken by the defendant hefore D.0,Smith, Commissioner
eppointed by this Court, snd elso etiaches hereto affidavits by Mery
Rich, which not only sbsolutely end completely refute the contentions,
but which, if true, show the policy end tectics pursued by this defend-
ent, Leo M. Frank and his friends in their desperetion to set spside
tre verdict of guilty; end further shnow that the motion is not ade in

good feith, In no view of the fsets es Lere vresented,should & new

trisl be grented., T ffa Lt sg X
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The defendent has not stated frenkly et this time why he is so
enxious to probure this evidence from Mery Rich,

Also the Stete, in responsé to this ground, submits en effidevit

of F. J. Wellborn, p=eepy—ot=mriei—ts——o5 70N
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The abesolute worthleseness of the evid;noe of Nrs. J. B. Simmons,
as referred to in Gréund 13 of the extraordinary motion, hes
been dully disposed of in replying to the ground dedicated alone
to a discussion of the evidence of the said ¥re. Simmons.

Aleo affidavit of James Conley amply refutes said charge
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In reply to Ground 14, the Stete says that, even if Lt be true
that the aaia C. Burti: Dalton hgs chéhged his evidence as given by
him on the triel of the original case, it would not bhe ground for a

new trhadl. Said Delton merely sustains Jim Conley., As = metterof
fect, Drlton's recitels were denied by one Daisy Hopking, but Daisy
Hopkine wes ovgrwhelmingly impeached for renerel ved cherecter, mueh
more effectively than the defense impeached Dalton for genersl bad
character., But in this connection, tne attention of tie Court is
celled to the evidence of ilerck, ;n unimpescnied witness for the State,
who testfied, as will be seen by reference to the brief, to & state of
facts pOBitivelyhimpeaching Deisy Hopkins, aand susteining Delton's -evi-
dence, and thus sustaining Conley, As & watter of fect, the State

does not believe thet the said Daltsh has recented tre evidence intro=-

duced on the trial, end does not believe thet the seid Leo M. Frank

will be eble to produce sny hone fide evidence to tie contrery.
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As to Ground 14-1/2. With reference to this ground of the
motion, the State submite affidavits of J. K. Gantt
Also affidavits of Phillip Chambers, .

A8 a matter of fact, no one could poseibly tell what the
nunber of the order wes on the order blank used in this ocase.
The State submits that the number, as developed under a colored
photograpﬁic lens, is not 1018., as contended by, the defendant,
but is 1§18, as shown by the affidavit of the photographer who
took the picture, and tle only pictures which have been taken
of said nbte. The affidavit of the photographer will be shown
on-the-hearing substantuating thie allegation. . __

Also, in refutation of this ground,“the State submits the
. affidavit of H. W. Oattis.

The State will show a properly ocertified copy of the ordinance
of the City of Atlanta, under which said Leo M. Frank and the
officiales of the Pencil Company would have been amenable to pro-
seoution for permitting papers 1like this to remain in the

basement.,
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(As to the 15th Ground, ihile submitting thet the seme does not

constitute en extraordinary case, even if true, the Stete eeys that

this ground, emons other grounds, in view of {the fects ps shown by

v

the effidevit of Ivy Jones, which will be set out end szown to the
‘Court, shows the riethods beins vursued end ihe lock of rood feith on

the vart of movent, end shows conclusively tnet the motion for a new
triel wes not a bone fide motion flled upon newly discovered evidence, -
but wa‘s merely & motion for tre purpose of delay, The fWa__,
~ESOreums oo0ldevit of tre said Ivy Jones, w7 fully dlisposes of

the flle:ations made by tne movent?g




Ae t0 Ground 18: In answer to Ground 16, the State oontem
iteelf with setting out a copy of aﬁ original affidavit given by
Wiss-Helen Ferguson. ’ _

Under no view of this case, oould this state of faots refer =
red t0 in Ground 16 warrant or justify any—CUU?f‘iﬁ_granting the

defendant a new trial. o

-
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As to Ground 17. Tie State, recornizing thet the law is that a

new trial could never be prented upon the mere ground that SOIME wilness
sworn in a'cese has repudlated the evidenceriven on the stend, hes not
~ede eny greet effort to locete J. E, Duffy, tihe witnese referred to,
The law is that, before » werdict can be set aside, tse witness repu-
dieting hils evidence must te convicted of the offense of verjuny. The

Stete .asserts that Duffy lins not only not heen convicted, but that no

effort wnetsoever nas ever been made to obtein his conviction, 1T the

-

"law of tne lend iz applied to the case of tre Stete aceinet Leo M,

\

Frenk, convicted of the offense of multder in tuLis cese, as the Judres
and Courts have epplied it in otiier cases, this constitutes no ground
for setting eside the verdict and grvntihg a new triel, even if it

should be true; first, becsuse, as e nexet proposition, no metter how
meteriel Lhe evidence mey heve been; and second, because the evidence
of J, E. Duffy was only meterial in impeeching evidence introduced by
tre defendent through e witness by the neme of Lee. Tize Stete insists

thet the evidence of Lee itself, on its fece, was ridiculous end ahso=

lutely so frlse that no honest jury could heve given credence t:ereto;

13“6 the State insists that in no view of the feets witli reference to

Duffy's evidence, could Leo M, Frank expect & differeat result then a

verdict of gullty.

s
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" Anewer Ground 18, the State oontonts itself with showing the
general bad character of the witnees referred, to, viz. Mrs.
¥. Jaffe. This is shown “y affidavits of P. H. Orz, and J. L.

¥oore and Bass Rosser, also the affidavit of P. P. Cooper.

Thus it is, that when each one of the eighteen grounds of

this extraordinary motion are considerel and measured by the
standards set up by the law of the land, each one of them is
_seen to amount.to nothing. And unless nothing added to nothing
makes something, a propsoition which the State submits is not
true, then there is absolutely nothing in this original so-
oalleq_gigraordinary motion., |
Respectfully submitted.
E. A. Stephens,
Hugh V. Dorsey,
Solicitor General, Atlanta Judicial Circuit.

Filed in office this the 33rd day of April, 1914.
John H. Jones, D. Clk.
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(STATES RESPONSE TO-AMENDVENT S 1,3,3, & 4. )

Btate of Georgia, (). No. 9410.

Ve . (). Fulton Superior Court.
Lea ¥, Frank. ()+ Extraordinary Motion for lew
Trial.

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. . —

8tate of Georgia, answering the several amendments to the
extraordinary motion for -a new trial, as filed by movant,
Frank, and taking them up in the order in which they were
presented to the Court, says: !

1. As %o the amendment claiming that J. W. Boozer, on the :
afternoon of April 26, 1913, at about 4:15 o'clock met Jim Conley
on Peters street neér Castleberry street; The State says that,
in the first place, the said Boozer 1is absolutely mistaken as
to the date that he saw said Jim Conley. The State submits that
sald Jim Conley did see said Boozer on several occasions, and
probably the day before, and that the defendant, Leo. ¥. Frank,
was looking after, for the said Jim Conley, the payment of cer —:
tain dues, which Jim COnley owed on a certain watch. The said
Boozer, the state—aubmits, is not sustained by any other witness
80 far as this record shows, in hie claim as to seeing Corley
at the time and place stated, and is flatly contradicted by said
-Gonlay, who is austainéd as to his whereabouts by.ﬂvey Jones and
other witnesses. ’ =

But the State submite that at beaf, even if the affidavit of
the sald Boozer should be true, that it merely amounts to

impeadhing evidanca, inaofar a8 Jim Conley-is concerned, and

~under the 1aw furnishes no ground for setting aside the verdiot
of guilty, as randered againet said Frank. This would be true,
even if the said Boozer had contradioted the said conley as to
his whereabouts at an hour whioh would have rendered it impos-
sible for the said Conley to have aided the said Frank in the

manner and form ag\testified to by said Conley on the trial of

//7/




the oase of the State Ve. Leo ¥. Frank. Aes a matter of fact, the]
sald Conley coqld have apsisted the sald Leo M. Frank in the |

l

disposition of the body of Vary Phagan, as testified to, and
have bsen seen by the said Boozer. In other worde, the tea%imony
of the salid Boozer, even if true, a thing that the State denies,,
is with reference to immaterial matter.

2. Btate of Georgia, answering the second amendment says
that C. B. Ragsdale has repudiated this affidavit, and insists |
that he was procured to ewear to the falsochoods as contained in
the allegations as emﬁodied in this amendment, and says that he
wae pald money to swear as he did. The true history of thie
transaction is well known to the agents of one William J. Burna,}
—a deteotive in the employ of Frank or some of Frank's friends,

who has been co-operating with the defense in getting wup
evidence to overturn the verdict of guilty, and the particulars
of the transaotion, the State alleges, were handled by one Lehon
an agent of the William J. Burne Detective Agency.

In addition to this, the said Ragsdale is absolutely unworthy

of balief, being impeached, as the State will show, bythe
affidavite of many reputable citizens who knew the said Rags-

dale, in the county of Cherokee g8tate of Georgia, where he

formerly resided, and in the city of Atlanta, Also the State
says that one R. I,. Barber, who is alleged to corroborate and
sustain the story as told by said Ragedale, is a notoriously
i worthless character, and the sald Barber's general reputation
| for veracity is impeached by many affidavits, whioh will be
submitted on the hearing.—
In addition, the said Barber has absconded and oannot‘be
found and the information given the officers and officlalse
of the State in contrel of the management ¢f thio caue 1o,
__;;;;jhat_fhé—é&é&¥Earber—haﬂ_ab§66ndéd_f;r;;h;'burpbsa_bf_e;ﬁ&;hg_d_
punishment for the wilful and deliberate lies he has eworn in
conneotion with this transaction, hnd the state alleges that

the said Barbér was pald $100 to make said false affidavit,
submitted by the attorneye for the defendant, Leo ¥+ Frank. .

submitted herewlth.
| This will 1llugtrate th;/mgthoda, the State is informed.

{

|

i

[

|

|

[ = These allegations, the Btate will prove by affidavite to be
I .

!
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and believes, being pursued and followd in reference to other

matters in conneotion with this extraordinary motion for new trial

in behalf of the defendant, Leo. M. Farnk. The State will be

s ——

able to show that thie transaction is in keeping with other sim-
ilar transactions, viz, the Mincey incident and the Fisher inci-%
dent, not to mention other transaction in the course of this !
case of less importance. Henoce the State submite that under no
circumstances should a new trial be grantpd by reason of theese [
perjured affidavite. - !
i 3« A third amendment embodies & claim on the part of the ’

defendant, set forth through affidavits signed by Nre. Vay

AT S S

Barrett and her daughter, Mre. Vaud Bailey. i
It will be noted that the contention of the State originally

was that Jim Conley was sitting in the area neaz the elevator

down stairs. The State introduced the evidence of Jim Conley

to that effect, and showed by mRs. Arthur White that a negro

man wap seated exactly where Jim Conley claimed he was seated

Eet Sl S e i

~at abhout the time the murder was committed. Furthermore, it
wae shown, by Tillander and Graham, two unimpeached white men;

that a negro man was sitting at the place wheee Conley

claime he was sitting, waiting for the defendant, Leo M. Frank

By an abundance of dircumetantial evidenBe, the State was able
: toshow a state of facts which the State submitted oorroborated |
Jim Conley in his evidence, but it remained for the defendaﬁt I
himself to.produce in the affidavit of Mre. Waud Railey con-
clusive evidence that the negro Jim Conley was sitting at this
particular place, as he contends. This said witness in her
affidavit, saye: "Deponent further says that when she entered

the pencil factory, that day, Jim Conley wae sitting on a box

| petwesn- ~the—stairway and the elevator on the first floor.
i —Deponent says sho would not have noticed Conley but for the fact
that he made a noise with his foot upon the box upon which he
was eitting, which attraoted her attention and caused her to

| 1look up and see him. "But The State insiste that the affidavit
— —% - of the said ‘Bailey, as %o seeing Jim Conley there ie unworthy
[ of’belief, beocaus® the State will show that among the first Pe0-

pla uont for and uxaminsd fully ae to everything that they knew

about thie tranaaction wae this uaid Ure. Haud Bailey, and her



mother, Mrs. ¥ary Barrett. If Wre. Maud Failey and ¥re. Vay
Barrett, who was an employee of the pencil factory at the time
this thing occurred, really knew what she now would have this
| . court believe that she does know, then she was deliverately mak-
ing mieetatements as to har'knowlédge, and as the Statevbelieves
and charges, for the purpose of proteoting Leo K. Frank, who saw
the improtance of keeping the officers ignorant that Jim Conley
wae where he said he was, andZhere the State insists he was.
The state aubmite that the contention of the defendant Leo.
¥. Frank, as disoolsed by the affidavite of these two women, is
untruae. in addition to having the evidence of statements made
to the Solicitor General immediatply_ggllgwgné the murder, the |
State subwits other affidavits from reputable people, showing
that at no time, thouzh the mafter was frequently discussed,
-did either of these women ever give any intimation of knowing
any such fact as are now brought forward at the eleventh hour.
4. Answering the 4th amendment in refersnce to tha claim of
Annie Faud Carter '
First, the State says that Annie Vaud Carter is a worthless
character, unworthy of belief.
' Seocond, the evidence, even iftrue, under the law could not
be heard on the trial of Leo ¥. Frank, under repeated rulings
of the Buﬁreme Court. The opportunity to defend the case by
thio kind of evidence would open the door for all kinds of fraud
and enable & man with sufficient wealth to have some one confess
to the Erime,.aend them away to the uttermost parts of the earth
and then @oquit, 88 is sought to be done in this oamse, the real
oulprit and murderer. .

Third, when the case of the State of Georgia, Vs. Leo. V.

Frank, was on trial, evidence was introduded of & paper drawn

“by-William Smith, attornéy'for.conlay, who enﬁeavored_to have
Hie Honor Judge Roa@ previous to the trial, permit him to
remain away from the Fulton County Jail. Among other thinge
Conley alleged in his petition that the condition of the county
jail was.such that he could not be safeguarded, and his interests
pf%ooted as they could be elsewhere, and in paragraph 11 of - [.

/7
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said paper, which was introduced on the trial of the original
uaae,‘haid Conley said, reapoéing to said rule:

"l1. Respondent shows that through no fault of the County
Sheriff, a sufficient inside force of guards hazogeen pr0v1ded

by the County Authoritise, only one man being paid by the

County to guard twenty cell blocke diestributed in twenty winge
and over five floors; that it is a physical impossibility for
thie one man to keep up or even know what is transpiring on fivel
different floors, or twenty separate immense wall and stell
blooks, distributed through a large building; that with this
inadequate force, which this Respondent is advieed the Sheriff
of this County has complained about, it is an absolute impos-
8ibility for the best Sherifi in the world or the best trained
deputies to know -exactly what is going on at any and all times
or any reasonable part of the time; that the keys to practioally
-all of the cell blocks are garried by 'convicted criminals",
known as 'trusties', whoturn in and out parties entering or
leaving o0ell blocks, and while thay have general instructions
covering their duties, it is an impossibility for +the inside _
deputy- to know whether each is discharging his duty properly at |
all times; that the food is prepared and distributed in the
County prison itself and practidally-byiconvicted oeriminals,!
whose disregard for law and primiple is written upon the orim-
inal records of this State, that owing to this condition men
have been known to saw through solid eteel bars and oagea and
escape to freedom; that it would be easy 0r any one to reach or
harm respondent or to poison him through his food, that the
'trusty turn keys!' who are convicts can easily swear to admis-
sions against the interest of this reapondeqt, even though suoh_‘
admissions might not be made ; that the friends of tho Defendant
in this case are allowed to pour constantly into the Jail at all
‘hours of the day and up to a lita hour of the night, and are in
.0lose touch with many of these 'trusty turnkeys', and 'truéty
attaches! of the jail; that while a prisorer at the Gounty_PriaPn__r
before his transfer to the City Prieqn, a goodly number of
people were admitted to the ocell bloakto talk with Reapondént,

/7%




.allowed the Sheriff to oversee and ocare for it, that respondent

incident, and that the whole thing ie founded upon falsehood.

whose presence wag not requested or desired; that among those

visitors was one whqﬁ thie Respondent has everywxseason to

believe was working in the interest of the defendant; that
this barty presented Respondent with sandwiches which this
Respondent did not eat, that this same party also offered to pre

sent Respondent with whiekey; that Deponent was threatened with

|,
|
T.
physical harmwhils in the County prison to the extent of the I
possibility of taking his 1ife; that he was denounced as a liarI
relative to his testimony in this case; and this Respondent is ]
sure ﬁithout the knowledge or through the neglect of the Sheriffé
or any of his men, but directly attributable to the con- !

etruction phyeically of the County Prison and the inadquete—foree

is adviped and believes that one of the parfies frienily to the
defendant is already priming himself to swear that Respondent

made certain admissions while he was in the County prison, which

this Respondent did not make, and which téatimony will be false, |
but will be hgifen, if given to help the defendant and damage
this Respondent." T

In this respect the State submits that the said James Conley
was a prophet, because the Statse will show by-affidavite that -any
effort was made to poison said Jim Conley, and they have, 1
through convicts, men unworthy of belief, so shaped and directed |
matters as to make it appear that this disreputable woman, Annie
Naud Carter, who was convicted of highway robbery, did get
such an admission from eaid Gonley, and the State insiste that
the entire transaotion is merely in keeping with the Ragsdale

Fourth, the said Annie Waud Carter, after making said
affidavit, was, as the State insiste, it will be able to show,
placed in hiding, where not only the State's officers and offi -
ciale cannot see her or interview her with reference to the
matters and things ?o,which_aha p&a.ﬂwo&n, but -her whereabouts —| -
le being kept ooncealed from her own family{ a agircumstance which
the State submits in and of itself should-demand at—the hands—of |

et | /79
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this oourt a judgment overruling and denying this application
for a new tri&l, because the State insists that if the trans-
action referred to in this amendment was worthy of belief,
there would be no occasion or necessity for the said Annie Vaud
Carter to be spirited away and beyond the jurisdiction of the
Court, as the State is informed and believes said Annie Naud
Carter to be, and rendered inaccessible t0 the ofﬂiogra.

That the contention of the movant, Leo V. Frank, is false
is furthermore ‘shown by a statement on thLe part of the said
Annie Vaud Carter, made in the shape of an affidavit, in which
it will be shown that she made many oontradiotory statmente to
what 1s alleged by movant to have been the facts.

""5e¢ At the time of drawing this anewer, the State ies not
informed as to what notary attested said alleged affidavit of
Annie lfaud Carter. But the State says that the prosecution read
affidavits either witnessed or attested by C. W. Purke, alleged
to have been made by Ivey Jones, which the State insists is a
, forgery, and furthermore, that the State insists that
-another affidavit witnessed by Burke, viz, the affilavit of
¥iss Ruth Robison, is a forgery, and in this connection the
eakd calls the attention of the court to the fact that one C. W,
Burke attested, not only some of the affidavits of the defen-
dant Leo M. Frank, but witnessed the affidavit of Dewey Hewell,
who ie in Cincinnati, 0., and inaccessible, and likewise witnes
sed the affidavit q{fp. Burtis Dalton, who is in Florida and
inaccessible, and -the —affidavit of Vary Rich was attested by
C. W. Burke ‘

Wherefore, the State insists that the extraordinary

_ﬁotion be overruled, as uqder no ciroumstances oould a different
result ‘obtain by virtue of any of the various oontentioné as
set un in either -the original or‘tha several amendments t0 the
original extraordinary motion for new trial. -

: vngqpsotfully submitted,

.~B. A+ Stephens,
Hugh W. Dorsey, Sol. Gen'l.

Flled in office this the 1st, day of Way, 1914..
. John H. JOneB, De lel.
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REPLY TO FIFTH AMENDMENT TO EXTRAORDINARY NOTION FOR NEW TRIAL

ks 0000000
i
: STATE OF GEORGIA, ) () No. 9410.
. ? Ve . ()+ Fulton Superior Court.
E Leo ¥. Frank. ()+ Extraordinary Wotion for New
| 5 Trial,

State of Georgia, responding to the fifth amendment to the
: _extraordinary motion for new trial, as allowed on Vay 1, 1914,
says:
1. With reference to the alleged newly discovered evidence
discLoaéd in affidavit of -Georgia Denham, the State says:
The contention of the State was that Conley had assisted Leo
K. Frank in removing the body. Even if it should be ?ondaded that
the said Conley had blood on his shirt, it would, the State
| insists, be another faot corroborating the State's contention

— that said COnlgy adsisted the real murderer of lLeo ¥. Frank in

' removing said body, and'ih no event would it be a material faot,

if it be a fhot, showing that Conley had himself committed the

| =
orime.

o

! The State introduced as a witnese Holleway, an employee of the
f National Pencil Company. Said Holleway entrapped and misled

the State in several partigulars. With reference to said Conley
|

and the shirt worn by the said Conley, the brief of evidence

| ehows that said Holleway swore as follows; "On Nonday morning I

| saw Conley. Instead of being upstairs- where hs ought to be,
__ﬁ__ggggping,_ha_ﬂaa.downuin—the—ahipping_room;~watching—the—datﬁu‘;
f tives, officers and repé&tars. I caught him washing his shirt.
| Looked 1ike he tried to hide it from me. I took it up and-l&bked
| at it _oarefully and looked like he didn't want me to look at it
_ at all", _ T
._-;f___ -~ - The 8tate irsists that had there been any blood on said shirt

| that sald Holleway undoubtedly would have geen the same,

béoauaefnﬁ saye he looked at the shirt carefully., The brief of

.,f.jL 7 -
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evidence shows that said Holleway wae thoroughly in sympathy
with the defendant, and hence the State insists that the affi-
davit of said Georgia Denham ie shown by the record, through
the mouth of Holleway, who was really in sympathy with the
defendant, to be flase. Ae a matter of fad;, the state says

|
that there was never any blood on said Conley's shirt. If there

had been, said Georgia Denham would have immediately, being

such fact known.

|
herself an employee of the Penoil Company's factory, have made i
|

| -

Referring to the contention of the defendant Frank that Georgia
Debham knows that the hair found by Barrett on the lathe was |
not that of ¥ary Phagan, the State makes the same response as |
made to the firet and other grounds of the original motion in |
the extraordinary motion. Likewise the same response is made by I
the Btate to the contention me disclosed in the affidavit of
Cora Lavender Leffeu. !

8. With reference to the contention in this fifth amendment
that certain notes alleged to have bsen written by Annie vaud
Carter show Conly to be the real murderer, the State says
that these letters were never shown to said Jim Conlsy and the |
State has not been apprised as to whether said Conley admits or
denies that he wrote said notes. The state, however, is con-
tentfsh this proposﬁtion to rest with reference to these notes
on the statement.of Annie Waud Carter herself, as contained in
an affidavit introduced by the State, to the effect that whatevey
letters she did receive from said Conley.did not have the vile
and filthy language as contained in the notes set up by the mo -
vant Frank, and the State ineiste that said noteﬁ are forged _

. and manufactured by means of a conspiracy engineered by a convio

in the Fulton County jail at that time, viz, Ceorge VWrenn.

3. The movant insiste -that the out on the.drawers of Vary
Phagan, deceased, was "not with a sudden rip but deliberately
by one who must have taken.his own time in doing it."

i - The Stnta.saya.tzit_sudh contentions-as this are so utterly

absurd that it is unnecessary to ‘make answer thereto. The idea,

that any man or parqgn, by merely looking at garments, could

tell that, is absurd.

/22




The State inelste that this fifth amendment does not contain
s <

a single extraordinary situation such as is contemplated by law
should exist before the solemn adjudication of a court and jury
should be set aside. However, the State denies the truth of eaol

and all of the contentions as set out in this fifth amendment,

and says that the manner in which the same is shown to have
been obtained, together with the length of +time elapsing since
the'murder, all go to show that the claime are false.
Wherefore, the State submite that under no circumstances
should a new trial be awabded the said Leo M. Frank.
E« A. Stephens,
Hugh #. Dorsey,
S0l. Gens

®

Filed in office this the 8th day of Vay, 1914.
' Ce H. Brotherton, D. Clk.




4 -L{i ' * 14 \

visit: www.LeoFrank.org

(ORDER OVERPULING EXTRAORDINARY
: YOTION.) °

After hearing evidence and argument on the application of
Leo M. Frank, his extraordinary Notion for a new trial the
same is hereby overruled and denied.

Nay 8th, 1914.
Benj. H. Hill,
Judge Superior Court Atlanta Judicial .
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QUINK, . I. (lelen Ferguson) (State) ..
UId, %. Be  {Ere, Deiley!- (State) ... .
QUIEN, L. A. 30 AL. (Falta) (Lovant) ...
ROBERTS, WILCY B. (4. X, Cartor) (ttate)
~3CHIFE, W. G, ET &L., (BSCKER) Iiovant)

SCHYAB, 0770 BT AL..(Pa penhcimer) (lovent)....

SIM8, ELLEN (A. 1. Carter) (Stete) . 14¢

SLITH, ORSCE (J. L. Zunie) - (lovent) uv..... ; vess 80
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KEESARLILR, H.
ALEXANDER, H.-Ae (U, J., Burns) (Kovant) -

BARREIT, MAY
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(Iirs. - Bailey) o N i e
(George Epps) (Llovant - rebuttal)
_ BURKE, E. (Ruth Robertson) - * '
BURKE, .
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BURKE,

" BURKE,

CO |
c.
.

(Marie Karst) ..;....242

( F. s, Duffy) . A -2 ¢: 2
v o260

v
sewsbB3

c. f L

(Lillie Pettis)

BURKE, C. (Carrie. Smith)

Wi. Js "

PAT

BURNS, (Albert NcKnight)

CALYBELL, o (C..B. Dalton) (Etate) .....

CONRUY, JOSEXH W.  (Dewey Hewell) (Movant - rebuttal)

DENNISTON, AUSTIN G. (Ruth Robertsomn) " H

—EARNEST,. FLORENCE (Mrs. T, D. MOXTiS) (SEBE6) evteveveresy..138

. Edmondson) v o216

e .

DEONSON, H.
FRERR, T2 J
HANCOCK, DR. THOS.

HERNAN, JOS.

(irs.: H.
(Ruth robinson) (Lovant - rebuttal) ......236
H. (Albert NcKnight) " |
lLefkoffJ (lovant
+JOFES, DEL.RT ET AL. (K. R. sdmunds)
ENIGHT, J. 0.
KNIGHT, J. O.
: KHLG@T, J. 0.
wKNIGHT. J. 0.
ENIGHT, J. O,

LnFKOFF, MAIER,

ET AL. ( Annie I. Carter) ilovant « rebuttal..z50
(Mayfield)
(Duffy)

(Ruth Robinson)

224
" 260
237
242
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" "

(Marie karst)

. (Ethel Harris ¥iller) (Movant) «..v':%..
: Lisuul, DAN S.

~—  LEHON, DAN S,

(Albert MeKnight) (Movant - rebuttal) 228

(lamie Fdwards()
—(Merie Karst)
ifuary Rich)

(J. E. _:Duffy)

(Albert MoKnight).

LEHON, DAN §.
'LCHON, DAN 8.
~—LYNN, FRED -

L

 MACINTYRE, DAN J.. -

 MACINTYRE, D. I.
" MARX, DAVID

(Albert MoKnight)
(Mrs. Memie Edwards}
(Nexy Rioh)
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., MCKNIGHT; MINOLA
MEYER, MRS.*MAX
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-
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(Albert McKnight) (Movant - rebuttel) 227

(Mrs. Ethel Harris 1’iller)(lovant) ......18
(Albert MoKnight) (Movant- rebuttal) ..-833

PHILLIPS, CHAS, T. JR., . " " n . 235

QUINN, L. A. ET AL.
QUINN, L. A. EP AL
QUINN, LELL.IE
SCHVAB, 0T70 ET AL.
_SGHIFP. H. G. ET AL.
SCHIFF, H. G, ET AL,
SCHIFF ET AL,

SILITH, URSCK LI ALe

(Mayfield) (Kovant) evevvnrnrene. 12
(Falta) (Movant) eeeveniecees 13
(Lerie Xarst) (Movant - rabutial) .;.
(Bailey & Barreft} I "

(iierie Karst) (Movant) s.ei..

(., H. F. Becker) " eee

(Felte and layfield) " rebuttal)....

. L, Ennis) (Movent) seilviwsaeeas

SPRIKER, JOS. EB AL..

STOVER, KOKTEEN
THOKPSON, JOE
VELLBORN, F. J.
WILDAUER, B. BT AL,
ZIGANKI, F, ET AL,

(Mrs. H. .. Edmondson) (state) seveos |
(Albert LeKnight) (Lovant - rebuttal)
_ (Mery Riol) .(StBte) “severesiirnanse

(J. BE. Duffy) (Movent - rebuttal) ...
(Herbert ESchiff) ¢ U See
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STATE OF GEORGIA . BXTRAORDINARY MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL
. vewl: " }:  FROM CONVIOTION OF MURDER
LEO M. FRANK, . IN FULTON SUPERIOR COURT.

BILL_OF EXGRPTIONS.

Be it remembered that at the March Term, 1914, of Fulton

. Superior Oourt there o@ime on to be heard the case 0.1' the State of
- Beorgla, ve, Leo M. Frenk,. the same being an extraord inary motion
for new trial on behalf of said Frank from conviotion of murder

_rendered at-theJuly Term, 1913 of Pulton Superior Court.
. % A'motion for new %rial had been duly made during the

“ July Term, 1913, and had been thereaftor—overruled. To the judg-
ment &t;ho Court overruling said motion for new trial exceptione'
were duly takon to the Supreme Courf; of Georgia, and on the 17th
day of Pebruary. 1914 +—the Judgment o:t the Court below was affirm-

ad by aaid Supreme Court.

P “on the 27%h day of March, 1914, said Leo M. Prank gave
' \to the opposite party, to-wit: the State of Georgia, through the

Soldeitor General of the Atlanta G-irou:.t the notiice provided in

Seotion 6092 of the Civil Code of the State of Georgla, and Seotion '
@ 1091 of th\u iminal Code of the Btate of Georgia, approved on

.~ August 15, 1910Kw ‘

"To Hugh M,Dozrsey, Es éy Solioitor General:
ease take notioe that twenty days from the date hereof, an

extraordinaxy, motion for ne \miul will be filed with His Honor,
Ben J.Hill,Eeq,.,Judge of th perior Courts of the Atlanta Cirouit,
‘Oriminel Divieion,or with one of the other Judges of said Oourt in
. behalf of the defenagnt ‘in the above stated case, Teo MeFrank,Beq., -
-gonvioted of murder;this no#lce being given ,you,as required by the

. laws of the State of Georgia,in such cases mede and ‘provided =-Civil
Code of 1910, 8ec.6908,Criminal Code,me0.1091,

‘Please take notioe of the grounds of saild extraordinary motion
hereto attached pages 1 to 37,both inolusive; all of said- '
eﬂ:rmat—-u:plrg ﬁ—ihfrno‘tioi « Other grounds, Lnoludins newly dis-
covered evidenoce,will be added by amendmont. . .

~This Maroh £6,1974,” .y, 4

o Atteched to . this notice was & copy of the original axtraordinury
motion for new ‘triq‘.!. .whi.nh is upeoi.fioa a8 a part of the reoort'.l 1n

hich notice was 1n the following won‘ls:

this cases g
- Rwenty: tu,yl aﬂser siuns the notj.eo ed.'orasa.id the. extn-

R 4 ordmuy motion fnr new. '!:ria:l. was su‘bmitted to the .Tuago of the
& + Mslanta. M.reud.t ,who erteret. the smne riled 808 on thé 16%h. day of .

—

& rule nhi thm“.ﬂ_ abh on r, " 4

gl

—=a E )
- > T et { D)
u;.....; i _‘__-
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22nd day of April,1914, whioh wew during the Maroh Term, of the

sald Atlenta Cirouit, - : F
- Upon the hearing of said extraordinary motion f£or new

triel ;movant filed certain amendment‘s' whioch-were-duly allowed and

e . -__'f_rhﬂga_o:_f record in the oases
Upon the hearing of said extraordinary motion,the
following evidence was introduced:
' ' GROUND 1. |
LB, FYFFE,Swom for the Movant.On April 2,1914,I had a conversation
‘with Dr.H.F.Harris st the lstter's office,in Atlenta Fulton County,
' "Georgla,concerning an affidavit from the aforesaid Dr.Harris touch-
ing his Jmowledge of certain facts in oonnection with this case,and
I predented to the said Dr.Harris a typewritten copy containing
yh&b I understood to be a statement which Dr.Harris would make in
donnection with the aforeseaid faots. The said Dr.Harris,after road-
_ing the mtter prepared for his signature, deolined to sign the
same, l:nit with a lead penoil,made certain changes in the phraseology
- of said statement in order to meke 1t conform to hie own ideas,same
being Exhibit B hereto attached,and then stated that if the doou~
ment was raoo;::led in oontormity with the alterations made in pencil
by him,same boing Exhibit A hereto attached,that he would sign the
same under oath and that the statements contained therein were true.
After making the above declaration to me,the said Dr.Harris read the
altered copy aloud to me end at the conclusion added in pencil m
additional paregraph stating in connection thorewifn in substance
as follows: "It 'lrould pot be ‘neoossarﬁ' to add my oonoluaion from the
o experiments made in this oase under\g:;dinary ciroumata.noea or if I
waa dealing with gentlemen.,
: Acoordinsly I had the affidavit preparad in exaot ac-
_ uordanoe w:l.th the peno; 11 memorandum made 'hy Dre Hurris w:l.th the

oxoopt:lon of the psra,gnph lest above retorrad to,wh!.oh was om:[tt-
_ el.andnpon Apr:tl 3rd .1914, presented the same to Dr. Harris for .-
gt*’ij M,s Bignatare . Dr. Herris, after reading the oopy, declined
Srok ‘tomsign the same beommee of. the, omitted peregraph. He stated
fthat the faots eonmnad m the ad‘:ldavit whioh he was asked to
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sign were correctly set forth and that the same were true in every

parbioular, but thet he would not sign the same without the ad-
dition of the paragraph above referred Ito because the matter was
going into the lmnﬂ;a of counsel for. the de_sfense in this os&se.

) The affidavit pralsented to the above mentlioned Dr.Harris
and which he was requested to sign under oath, tnd whieh had been
prepared in accordance with the penciled m.amo'randum made by the -
said Dr. Harrise é.nﬂ the truth of which he admitted is hereto at-
tached and marked Exhibit "A". ' ; L

BXHIBIT "A".

"State of Ceorgie, ) Extraord inary Motion for MNew Trial
VB. ( From Conviction of lurder,
TLeo M. Frank. )}——1In fulton Superior Court,Merch Term,1913.

Georgla, Fulton County.
: Personally came before the undersigned,

- H.F Harris, who upon oath says thot he is a vractieing physician.
Affiant furthér says thet he performed the autopsy on the body of
Mory Phagan after it was exhumed end that under the directions
-of Solioitor Dorsey, he obtained some. - of the girl's hair when
the body was exemined, to compare with the hair said to have been .

- found on the lathe hendle end which wes given affiant by one of
Mr. Dorsey's assistants. . ;

Affiant states that the spevcimens of hair taken from the

. head of the girl, when compared with the specimens given him, ap-
.peared somewhat different in color and on microscopic examinat-
ion, and his impression was that the two specimens of heir were
not from -the head of the same person.

- Affiant states that he reported the foregoing view to
the Solicitor General and that the latter told him there would be
no neoessity for going any further with the hair investigation.

: Affiant Purbther “statcs thot he never considered the

.matter in any way material and dlsmissed it from his mind. He
Purther states that he does not recall that he was asked about
the girl's hair when he was upon the witness stand and states
further that the samples of hair, with the exception of several
mioroscdplo seetions, were turned back to the aforessid assistant
‘of the Solieitor General. _ :

- Affient further states that there was no purpose on

. his part to conoceal the feot that the heir given him anpeared *

,  @ifferent from the hair of Mary Phagen ‘end that he does not think
- anyone else had such & purpos e. .

" ; Affient states thet he is quite positive in his assert-
ions that the micreoscopic test was carefully made. ke states

- that the microscopkx will show the sigse and shape of hair and
.that the h&i;‘ of different persons Aiffers in these particulars.

/

e

. this Brd dey of April, 1914, '
. Wotery Publis, Falfon Uoudby, Gas" «

_ . S SHIBID npn RT 5
H "State of Georgla, ) Extraordimery Notion for New Trial
& - VB 1 { From esonviotion of murder o =
Leo e B'rank- gy In Fulton Superior Court, Maroh Texm,1913, | .

,"-'_:_Geo-rgia, TMwlton Gou'nty..‘ B 2l .
; A1 8 ' Peraonally ceme before.the undersigned,

Hel' «Harris, who'upon oath says that he a a practioing physicien.
- Afflent further says—thab—tre—plvformed tiw sutopsy on the hody of

. Mary Phagsn, after it was . exhumed,and that under the directions

e -
| offinl 2 B L -
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of Solicitor Dorsey, he obtained some of the girl's hair when the
body was exemined, 1’:0 compare with the hair said to have been
found on the lathe handle and which was given affiant by one of
lir.Dorsey's assistents. B

Affiant states that the specimens of hair teken Ffrom
the head of the girl, when compared with the specimens giver him
appeared somewhat different as to color and on microscopic ex-
amination, and his impreseion was that the two specimens of hair
were not from thé same person.

Affiant states that he reported the foregoing views to
the Sollcitor General and that the latter told him there would be
no necessity for going any further with the hair investigation.

Afflant further states thet he never considered the
mtter in any way material end dismissed it from his mind. He
further stetes that he does not recall that he was asked abouf

—the glrlle—hair-when he was upon the wiftness stand snd ststes
further that the samples of hair, with the exception of several
of the microscopio sections, were turned back to the sforesaid
asgistant of the Solieitor General.

Affiant further stabtes that there was no purpose on his
part to oconceal fhe fact that the hair given him appeared Aiffer-
ent from that of Mary Phagan's and that he does not think anyone
else had such & purposes. :

Affiant #tates that he is quite positive in his asser-
tions that the mioroscopioc test was carefully made. A6 He states

- that the microseope will show the size and shaype of haj.r, and
thet the hair of different persons differs in these pagficulars.

. Affiant further says the two specimens were/mich alike
that it was impossible for him to form any definite and absolute
opinign as to whether they were from the head of the same person
or not. :

Sworn to and subsoribed before me.
this April 2nd,1914,

. Notary Rublic, Fulfon County,Ga,"

E. A. K. SIEVENS, Sworn for the Movant. He acoompan ied

Je BPs Fyffe to.the office of Dr.H.F.Harris in the City of
Atlenta, Ga. on April 2nd,1914; that the seid Fyffe presented to
the said Harris a typewritten sheet'dcﬁtaj_ning certain statements
in connection with th# case; phat'the said Dr.Harris declined to
sign the same bub-with a lead pencil moce certain slteretions at
the conclusion of which he stated that if the 'matter was prepared
in that. form, he would sign the same; thet he sfterwards added
thereto an additional paragraph in lead penceil ;.vhioh he sald was a

—— e

——eonolusion which he désired Lo edd—to his affidavit.

_ Witness was ﬁmsanﬁ again on April 3rd when t_he matter
was presented to Dr. Harris, with' the paragraph last above referr-.
ed to pmitted; ‘tﬁa,t the said Dy.Harris sta‘bgﬂ that the affidavit -
prepered and submitted for his aligne.tiz;-q stated the truth but
that he desired tha.'ii_ tﬁo‘-_ad’ditd.onal peragraph referred to. above be.
add_ed_._ and refused to _-Bign the _s.éme' in its -then condition., And
when -#qked why h_o‘ ‘wonld not %mmw.—ln—ﬂa—oﬂstmg" |

} [%
&g Y
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form, even though it be the truth, he stated that he would not do
8o because it. was golng into the hands of llessrs. Rosser and

, Arnold, counsel for Lieo e Frank.

OSCAR PAPPENHEIMER, Sworn for the Movaht. He has been
a stookholder in the National Penolil Company for a considerable
period of timep . '____ : , e
_ Some time aftar witnass read in the pepers that Dr.
Herris had exhumed the body of .Mary Phagen~he called on Dr.Hartis,
Who lives mext door to witness, and with whom witness was on most
:[’ri‘an(ily‘ torms. Being interested—inthe Company of which Leo If.
Frank was mperintendan“‘. and being friendlily inolined towards
Leo M. Frank, witness was interested in the mcﬁsations made -
ageinst Frank. Witness says that the conversat ion herein referréd
’to. tookplace in the home of Dr.Hdrris.and ocsurred before the
trial. Witness,after stating to Dr.Harris the interest he hed in
‘i‘.he matter as here inbefore refdrred to, asked Dr.Harris whether,
if -consistent with his duty,he could tell witness what he leammed
8s a result of the examination of ‘the body of Mery Phagaﬁ. Wit-
ness further stated to D¥. Harris that 1f there was any 'p\rofeaa; _
", ionel reason why he should not disolose the faots that witness
L a1a not want him to do so0.. In response :the;-at_o, Dr Harris stated
to depoment that he felt he was ho.und not to disouss the matter,
and thereupon witness dwopped the subj eot. - Oonversation on var-
ious other subjeoct followéd of a purely social nature, for ten or
. fifteen minutes, whereupon on hlis “ovn volition, and without fur-
j ther inq_ixy on_witn_eea ‘g part, Dr.Harris-volunterily siated *to:'_“—‘.'

o ‘witness, substentielly, as follows: 'E may say this muoeh to you,

Mr, Pappenheimer, that what I _ﬁmn_d during. the examination was

of - no _importauoo whataoave‘r ari& need give you no .bo*bher'."

II-I.IAH Mo g @, Sworn for the Movent., His name is

Wi_lliam_ }-I. Smith. Sévéral months ago, on-or about the time of the
trisl in the Spferior Court of Fulten Gounty of Teo i, Fronk, he
| " does not x;adiaal the dete, he had ocossion to mtmiew—the—%
e Beliedbor Benoral Hon.Eugb. H.Dorsoy._nporl ingquiry, he ﬂnalw '
1o mea tha.t he wes 8t tha ot:l.'!m of the Btate :Board o Haﬂ.tq*;.
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in the baaement of the Capitol Building. He went there and found
Mr.])orsey there and taked with him ‘for a&ew minutes. He &lso saw
Dr.Harris and LTr.Dorsey thera. After completing his interview of
8 few minutes with Mr.Dorsey, he became interested in some experi-
ments that were being conducted, & friend snd neighboy of his, Dr.
Fort,being engaged with Dr. Patillo, also o friend of hisl. An
certain experifnenta that were then be ing conducted. A portion of
the time, he was engagad in eating some watermelon, his friend,
Dr.l?atlllo had given him. Dr. Harris, Dr. Dorsey and the Solic- -

- 1tor General were most of the time, in a different mrt of this

' Dopartment,in the office of Dr.Harri%, which is across the entrance
el from the room in which the experiments were being conducted.
He was in the office of Dr.Harris but a very short time, end most .
of the disoussion he heard was & sclentific one,relative to the
digestion of oa;bbage, and the staying of the processes of digest-
10h.and the causes normel and otherwise affecting digestion. He
would not undertake to give the langusege of a;ayone, not even the
langueg et he used himgelf upon that ooccasion. He did hear some

_ discussion as %o some hair, whioh to- the best of his recollection,
was that Dr.Harris had some of the hair that had been found on the
lg the at the factory,possibly ail of it, he does not now recall
about that however. He dpes not kmow whebther or hot it Iwas ment-
ioned as to how much #kmkx of the ‘hair Dr. Harris hed. Aé well as

 h® can recall, Dr. Harris said he hed a number of "gecti ons". He"

" thinks he sald "seotions”, he might be mistaken in this however,
but thet 1'? his best recolleotion The occasion for hi‘s mﬁking this.

statement wes that he spoke to' Dr.Dorsey about a comperison that
he (Dr.Harris) had made of the hair teken from the lathe and some
hair Dr Herris had teken from the head of Mary Phagen. Het old Dr.

——--——-———Dmey—tha*t; he hed mede & Large number of seotions and hed com-
pared them to try and find out whe.th_e_zj or no_t: the two heirs came
from the same head, that.is the head 'o:E lfary Phe.gan o Dr.ﬁagrria '
told Dr.Dorsey that he had the sections fha_re and thet- 1f Dre
Dom.ey deéired,’ Dr.’l Herrls is par:gaoﬁl;v willing for. him to aleo
.exar;ine the -seotion_s of halr and iTJ‘tﬂT&“a_t‘Eéﬁ'for himself. Drs

% Dorgey stated thé.t he did not ocare %o a:-camina :the Bections of ,

ha!._r. Dr .Ha.r:cj.a_ a:ta.ted_th,at_tha compan&sonr-ehowaﬂuﬁxe—haﬂ—nﬁ-%e—
g —— =
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_ be alike,but the detalls of théseverisnts were Adt disoussed in
witness's :
m¥ presence. It was stated,however, that it was the opinion of
Dr.Harris from this comperison of hairs that the hair found on _
the lathe was not Mary Phagan's. Hib best recollection is that

" DreHarris so expressed himself,but he could not say positively.

HARLEE BRANCH, Sworn for the Movent. I am & reporter
on the'itlanta Journalr.' On February 20,1914,I interviewed Dr.H.F;
Harris, with reference to _his e-amination of certain- hair, said to

- hgve been found on a lathe at the Nat ionel Penc il Factory by one

- Barrett. Dr. Herris-admitted having peri’ormed the autopsy on the
body of Mary Phagan end steted that under the dirdctions of
Solicitor Dorsey he obtained some of the girl's hair when the
body was exhumed, in order to compare it with the hair found on
the lathe. He stated that the specimens of hair teken from the
heac{,when compared with the speocimens found on the lathe,were
widely different and were not from the head of the sane girle He
stoted that he examined.both samples of hair under the microscope;
that the r‘xair taken from the lathe was not of the same-shade,

. texture or shape as that t.aken by him from Mery Phegen's head.
Ho'stated that he reported this fact to: he Solicitor General,and
the latter t old him that there would be no necessity of going
suy further with the hair investigation. He further stated that
he had never considered the matter as a very material one and dis-
missed it from his mind; that 'the! samples of -hair with the except-
lon of the two mlicroscopic sections were turned beck :t;o the Sol~
icitor General and that he [Dr.f{arri_s)_ now hed the latter some-
where in his leboratory. ‘He said that when he notified the Sol=-
icitor that the two specimens of hair we‘ra not the seme,the Sol-
icator simply remerked thet he would let the matter end there.

io test was an acourat e one. Dr.Harris said thet the microscope
== would show the shade, ' texture and shape end thet ﬁhe hair of Aif-
; ferent p;raons differed in thsaa. partioulers. He explained how ¢
.the shape was éice,minad_ under the mlo;‘néoopa showing. that .’ch‘e' -end. .

———~——Bevtions of the hair were looked &t and that it would e how if

l M - =
e ' % was. oiroular or any other shape.
&




0TTO SCHWAB, C. J.ASMUS end GEORGE A. TILLANDER, Sworn
for movant. Th&i&/ are personally scquainted with Oscsr Pappenheim-

er; that some of his associates are TeAsHammond, Dr.c.E_._qu_l?a.nan,

ReSeWessells, C.E.Currier, John K.Ott:_l.ey; that the said Pappen=~

helmer is a person of good moral character and credibility and

they would believe him on oath

DR.H.F.HARRIS, Sworn for llovent (Before a Commissioner)
I am State Health Officer/ I made two exeminetions of the body of
llary Phogen at the request of Solicitor Dorsey. He told me he would
send some hair founl on & mochine in the faoctory, md e day or B0
later it was brought to me by-one of his sssistants. He asked me
to compare this hair with that of llary Phegan's. I exgmined the T
hair under a mioroscope. I did not malte an exhavnstive examination
though it was sufficient to show that the hair glven me by lir.
Dorsey was almost ocertainly that of & female :nd from the head
of a Caucausin. The two speoimens of hair regsembgled each oﬁwr)—-*"‘""'
80 much that' it was impossible for me to say definitely that it
vies-not lary Phegen's hair. There appecred to be a glight dif-
ference in shade and shape, but no difference in texture. The
determination of the color had to be made by the naked eye, &s .
the thin sections used Ffor microscopic work are not suiteble for
such determination and the smount of hair given me was not suff io-
iently gxmkm g Q gémount for me to make on acourate estimate,
I have recsnt1§ ha ir teken from the head of seversl persons
and have found <that individuel hairs from the same individual dif-
fer as much in shape as the hair given me by lir Dorsey's assistant
and that of Mary Phagen. lr, Dorsey-did not appear to atbach any
‘mrtienlar importence to this examination,nor did I st that time
think it was of eny importance whatever. Some days after heving ,
made en examinction,the subject was casually ment foned by lir.Dorsey
in a conversation with me, and I %01d him at thet time that 1t wes
my impression that the two Specimens of hair were different, though
I was careful to say tht there was no_certainty as to this opinion
and thet I would not swear that they were different. This conversat-
ion took place between lireDorsey and me in my office some days af-
ter the hair was given me. I made no further report. I told I,
Dorsey that it was my impression that the two speoimens of hair
were differente I said to him that the two specimens appe:red to
differ slightly in shape and possibly in color. I told him thet
the specimen brought to me was not sufficient in amount to alloy
ne to say very dbfinitely as to its color. I was under the
impression that the two specimens of hair were different. e were
alone when I maie my report to lir. Dorsey . As to whether or
not I suggested thet lireRsTeDorgey be allowed to meke & test to
sat isfy himself, the only time that Dr Dorsey discussed this
matter with me was a few days before the trial, Solicitor Dorsey
be ing presadt and two or three otherse In a penerel sort of va.y
my work was telXced over snd I mey have at that time mede some
reference to the matter of the hair and may have possibly ssid
%0 Dre Dorsey he could examine it 4if he wished to do so. I have
no recollect ion of what was 8pecifically said by anyone and there
forZcan not enswer as to what Mr «Dorsey sald in case the hair ===
—was-mentioned. ~I 4id not say a;l;eoii’j:oally to Mr.Dorsey that the
two speoimens of hair were dissimilar; T merely Iinformed him that
I.cained the impress ion that they were not the same. There was
- no question of broceeding further with the examination, as the SO
,only method likely to revenl anything hed been employed, already.
I returned the hair fo lireDorsey's assistent. I kept that part
- used far the mieroscopic examination. I have none left that I
oan £ind, I aleo retumed to him the hair taken from Mary Phagan's
‘head, There was not more than a dozen strands. of hair delivered to
_mo from Mr.Dorsey's office,if that manys- I took several hundred i
atrands of hair from Mory Phagan's head. I made examination of
only about half of the total rumber of halrs given me by lirgDorsey's
aagj_.at;nt. The halra used were out into short nleoces. Several sect-
ions of them made of bot g and
s I Eade siﬁi%&r migﬁapg egeot‘innatgg%rnqigdler Rgrﬁé ng xf'm?z %af__ir e
Phagansa™ ha Ay ng. . pe.agmeqs_ oge#ger-g—z—ma e Bomew 5=
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from 50 to 100 seotions in all. These tests were made shortly after
my exemination of Mery Phagen's body. I do not recall any con~
versation with Dr.Dorsey respecting the hair. It is possible these
gpecimens of hair were retumed to Mr.Dorsey after the trial.
Professor G.Bachman and Profeaaor Jo\l.Papez, Sworn for

the Movants We have made & study of the sub jeot of scalp hair

and es to whether hair from the same scalp mey be ldentified as

" suoh; W@ the hair is divided into two perts, the root and the

: éhaft. The root is thatﬁﬁart of the hair that ie - imbedded in
the skin; the shaft is that part which projects above the surface
of the skin. "In their thickness the heirs show much veriation,

" not only_in different raées. individvals and regdons, but alm
in the same parson snd m rt of the body &8 on the scalp where fine

" and coarse halrs may lie side by side. The thickaathaoalp hairs
have a diameter of 168 micra and the finest one of ten miara‘with
g1l intermediste sizes. In & general wey halrs of light color
are finer than dsrk ones. On a$ta£nihg thelr full growth without
mitilation, hairs do not possess & uniform thickness throughout
their length, since they diminish not only towards the tip,

wh;ré the shaft ends in & point, but also towards the root. « o
In the case of straight hairs the follicle is unbent and the shaft®
is oylindrical, ad therefore circular in oross section; hairs

' that are wavy or curly spring from follicles more or less bent snd
.are flattened or grooved with corresponding ovel, reniform or
irregulerly triangular outlines when transversely cut." When ex-
aminqd—under tﬁé microscope, the shaft is seen to consist of a:
ogntral core and of two layers arranged concentrically around the

core. The central core is called the medulla and %h® consists of

polygonal cells lyinr side by side =nd end to end. There are from

two to four cells in the tow side hy side. The medulla is sbsent
in small hairs while in large hairs it ﬂoes‘not extend to the free
énd. The medulla is uneven in outline and its appearance varles
#ith the illumination appesring &s & dark band with transmittod
_light and‘as 1light one with reflested light. This-is due W the

presence.of ailr between the shrunken and irreguler medullary calia.
The layer surrouniing the medulla is oalled the cortex. It foms
the sreater bulk of the hair shaft. It consists of elongatad

'epindle shaped cells whioh are so closely arrang el that the in- :
dividua1 cells are indistinguilshable. Fine febrils pass between {

T . : ‘ B =L —

;ndivi@gg}_celiql_ The cortex sontains #pahpigmantnﬂhat gives 0olw——
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or to the-heir. The pigment. ocours in two forms. (1) The solution
throughout the 6.0:‘1:10&1 substance; (2) in granules vafying in size

a_rrangemant and ddpth of colbr. The granules are located within
and hetwson tha eells of.-the cortez. The layer surrounding the
cortex and :t‘orming the external covering of tha hair shaft is
called the cuticle. It is the thinnest of _1:he three layers, is
gldsay in appesrance, and free from pigment. It consists of a_-
layer exceedingly thin, scale-Iike cells that overlap one another
like the shingles of & roof giving the ‘surface of the hair.a
serrated appearance. From the foregoing desoript:ién', it 1is evi=-
dent that in a comparative study of sealp heir, the thickness of
the hair can not be used és a oriterion in the enswer of the quest
ion, whethez:_hair from the same socalp may be identifled as such,
inasmoh as ‘hair varies very widely in thiockness on the scalp o#f

~ anyone individual. .Haj.r from the beme soalp may be identified

as such with the aid of the microscope by the following points of

E identity: (1) The presence or abaenée generally of ‘the medulle.,

' Ita- appearance, whether it is ocontinuwous, or segmented, its r.e~
lative width and the ocourrence of air between the medullary cells.
(2) The relative amount of the cortical 'pigmqmj found in a soluble
form and in grdnules. The mangerﬁen'gs , 8ilze and depth of color
of the pigment -gr'amles. | Thelr position in reference to the other

___layers of thé heir. (3) The comparative _thic]mess of the cutidle.
Thai‘: in order to make & comparative studymof the scalp hair
e ighteen spec imens of brown hair as ‘similar to each other as can
possibly be obtained were procured. .Alnong these, three groups of
two specimens were goeleoted, the two épaeime'ns in each group ap-
pearing alike to the unaided éyef. After a -care':t’ui study under
the microscope of the meﬂullar-. the. cortax and the ocuticle, socalp
wéfa_;%he mioroaaope whioh anabled us to differentiate the speci-
mens of heir from the goalp of one person from the sealp of another
| person. It is impossible ‘without the ald of the micrasooj;a_to d-.-e-! ;

'termine any of the pointa of dii’:ferenoe mentioned herein and it

{ im therefore imposs ible-to e&ta.‘hl!:ah with eny degroc of aoourda;+ i
the identity of soalp -hair wi'hhout th.s aid of the mhowoscope.

; Waahi.ng the hair with tar soap does not change the color of the
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hair as shown under the microscope, nor is there any chenge in the
_texture of the hair end in the amount and distribution of its pig-
ment. The apparent lightening of the hair which oceurs after 'wash-.
. ing end is visible'to the neited eye is due to the removal of dust
 end of the 0il whioh covers the hair and which mats it together in
& more or less compa.ct mass, but under the microscope there is no

change in the oolor_ of each individual hair. Some of our assoclates
“are Dr.C.W.Stricklay, DWW eWWestmoreland snd Drs J.E.Paullin,

- DreLielage Hardin, Dr.J.L,Campbell and Dr.E.G.Jones.

DR. W.F.EBSTMOEELAND, DR. J. E. PAULLIN, Sworn for the

‘Movent. We know Dr.G.Baohman.His character for truth and versc ity

is good and we would btelieve him on oath,.

DR.L,SAGE HARDIN, DR.J.L.CAMPBELL, Swom for the movant.

We know Dr. Je.W.Papez. His character for truth and veracity is

good and we would believe him on oath.

_JOHN Re BLACK, Sworn for the Movant. I em & city de-
tective. On lMonday,April 28,1913, I was called to the Nationsal
Pencil Tactory on Forsyth S*!:rae&. ond was shown by one Barrett
several strends ;f humen hair on & lathe in the metel room in said
I:E'aotory. I took the hair from said lethe md together with Eelds-

 Stephens, Assistant Solicitor General, took saia hair to DreHeFe
Ha:;;_is‘, at the Sﬁé.te Qapitol and left the hair with said Harris.

" Se Ils TEITBEBAUM, Sworn for the Movant. I am a court

reporter, amd reported the oral argument made by Solicitor Gemeral -

Hugh M.Dorsey, to the jury in the matter of the State vs.Leo M,
Frank, in Pulton Superior Court on August 22nd, 23 and 26th; Said
Solichtor General, did, at four different times in his ergument

—————— — Yeforebhe—Jjury, refer to the heir found on the lathe in the metal:

rodm by Barré‘bt, ag follows:.

" "Barrett,Christopher Columbus Barrett, if you will,thet
dlscovered ‘the haf.r thet was identified, I believe, by lMagnolia
Kennedy, Mondsy morning,as soon as ther began work". . «"Barrett,
the men who dlscovered the hair on his machine early in the morn-
ing"s ¢ "I say to you that this men Barrett stands: an oasis in |

__a mighty desert,standing up for truth. . thet Berrett whem he
.sworn that he found blood there at the place where Conk 0.

dropped the body, told the truth; end when he said he found that

hair on thet machine". . "that Mr.Barrett of the metal deparbtment

had-sleimgd e had fount bLood spots tmd where he hed found -some. !

PR o T O T Y 0 e e , :
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E. F. CRUSSELLE, Sworn for the Movent. I am & court
reporter and ':oepofted part of the testimony of Dr. H. F. Harris,
at the triel. of Leo M.Frank doring the month of August, 1913, in
Multon Sgperior Court; The _following testimony is & portion of
the testimony of Dr.Herris, which I reported, and which & pears on

pages 1481 and 1882 of the stenographic record of the testimony

-

in said cause:

~ QeDootor,when did Mr.Dorsey first talk with yoi about

meking this eautopsy? A. I dont remember. _
Qs How long before you made the examination did he tallk with you?
Aes I dontl recall,
Qe+ Do you recall when you made the first examination? i. It was
on lay bth, if I remember correotly. =
Qs May 6th? The ohild died on April 26th or 27th- that would be
about nine days afterwerds? A. Yes gir, if I am correct, in that
stetement,, it-wes, e — —

", Q¢ Did Tr.Dorsey request you not to make the_ examination public?
As He did. . :
Qe Did he request you not to tell it to anybody? A. He did.
Q. And you observed that request? A. Yes,
Qe Did you understand he was making the request as & Solicitor

" General or ms an individual? A. Well, he didnt state there; he
just oalled me up and esked me if I would make the examination., I
t0ld him that I was not well, and that I would prefer very much not
heving anything to do with 1}, Ne talked to me a 1ittle wiile  ang ——
finally I said 'If you roally wish thé - to do 1it, Furtxheemnmers
:nd you think I cen be of any service to you, I will do it, just
because I like you,' I felt th t way about it; otherwise I would
not have had anything to do with it, :
Qe What did he tell you to .examine? hat parts of the body did he
tell you to exemine? A. He told me he wented me to examine the
oase and tell him all I could sbout it,

- Qe What ﬁzd you in your mind - what were you seeking to debtermine
by the mtopsy? What aia you understani
was some suggestion of pdsoning at the ¢
there, Wt I saw at once that there Was no reason for usguming .
that. I failed to state on my direct examination that the stomach
content was tested for alkalold poigoning, and there was none
present. OFf course I dismissed theat Prom my mind. As soon as I
sav the girl, I sew that it was a matter of strangulation,"

LEONARD HAAS, Sworn fo? the Movant, I haye read the
brief Piled by Solicitor Genernl Dorsey in the Supreme Court of

Georgia in the csse of Leo Il Frank vs. State of Georgia. Pages

56 and 59 of said brief contain the following lenguege: i
"PIRST: HAIR. " 3

RePoBarrett (p.42) was a machinist for the Natlonal
Peno il- Company. He says,'0On Monday morning,April 28th. . .between
6330 and 7 o'alodkts » . I found some hair on the handle of a bench
lathe..o. The hair was hafging on the handle, swinging down. Mell
Stanford saw the hair. The hair was not there Friday.! il
iis "Counsel for defendent tried %o make ‘1t a Eo_ar that the .,
girles sometimes curled their hair sbout where rett found thig -
= 'halr,but ss to this Barrett o8ys, "The gas Jet that the glrls Bomes
. times used to ourl their halr on is about ten feet from the maoh-
ine where the hair was found, . I &b know' he says,'the hair .

! w?n't tﬂor. on Friday, for I had used thot maochine up To quﬁ_ $ing
ilme, o380 i - ; . b . ] . i e :
L "Mlhlgl' Ay Lt will-be-remembersd-was not there Fri daye
: "Darley,at the beginning of his oross~examination,says, |
'Baxrett showed me some halr on & lever-off the ‘1lathe. It was 20 |
: : b T e R - '

]
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or 30 feet from Mery Phafan's machine, on the north side of the
room. « They were wound eround the lever. I don't think there
 were over six or eight at the outside.',
"ilies Hagnolia Kennedy,a witnese for the defendgnt,
. corroborated Barrett whem she says [p.168) 'On londay, April 28th,
Mr.Barrett aalled my attentlon to.the hair which he found on the

~machine. It looked like Mary's haire . + Mary's halr wag o/ light
© "' brown, kin sandy color,
s "This hair and blbod spots =~ to he discussed héreofter-

were found by Berrett early londay moming, and before any rewards

~ had-been offered, }

£ "The location of the machine where the hair was found
can be readlly seen by reference to State's Exhibit A, No. 10,
(pe871) = and in conneotion with this State's Exhibit A, we will °
remark that the photographhere is mmk from.a newspaper out, we
presume, but certeinly it is not from the exhibit whioch the State
roally had ingourt. It does not correspond in several mrticulars
to the one vaed in court, but the location of the mechim on which
the halr was found is sccurate,"

]

GBOUND 2.

7 MISS JIMMIE WAYFIELD, Swarn for the Movent. I worked
at the National Peft_oil Faotory in ﬁt]Tan ta, Georgia, for about
. eight months end kmew Mr.Frenk when I saw him. I was acquainted
“with Mary Phegen end knew the color of her -hair. I know Mr.Barrebt
andv on lionda.sr._ April 28th, lir.Barrett shpweg"me the heir he said
_ he had f_'ound on & lathe machine. .11: is my positive opinion that
the hair wa;a ‘ent irely too light in color to be that of Mary Phagan's.

EULA MAY PLOWERS, RUDOLPH LOEB, HeGeSCHIFF end E. F.

HOLLOWAY, Sworn for the Movent. We know personally liss Jim:ie .
Meyfield. Some of her assooclates are Mery Pirk, Mrs.G.Denhem,
Hﬂfjorie MaCord, Mie Stephens, 1rs.0. Johng; The sald Miss

Jimmie Mayfield is a person of good moral charscter and oredibility e
and t#:; would believo her on odthe- ' :

Le Ao QUINN, BULA BLOWERS, He Gs SCHITF, Sworn for the
moﬁaxr&. We are aocquain tedwith Miss Jimmlie Mayfilield. She was wel_.l !
acq;ai-nted with-Mery Phagen in her 1ifetime. She could Imow the

_color of Mary ih_aian__' 8 heir g,ng_—bf_-ranson;pi—aé'eiihg—ﬁh o hairo Toimed

" %0 have been found by the witness Barrett upon the secona f£loor

. al the _fao_to:t;y_. ghe was-._iiuaf position to determine whether the haix
e . found by Parzett looked lilke Maxy Phagen's hair, end w a8 thereby .
" | enabled to fom an opinion egito vhether the hair of Mezy Phagen . -

" and -that - ruund“by':.Ba;rro'tﬁ""i;ré—j:d;ﬂ_ﬁ;ai:(

GHOUFZ.D Je . . s {_, r )
L AT %m—ﬁrthamqvauﬁ‘ I have worked '

c e —
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